Campbell, Susan

From: Russell, Michele

Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Campbell, Susan

Subject: FW: Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: FOIA Request: 625 ILCS 5/2-130
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Telecommunicator Michele Russell #716
Edwardsville Police Department

333 S Main St.

Edwardsville, IL 62025

618-656-2131

From: 160098-18344529@requests.muckrock.com <160098-18344529 @requests.muckrock.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Police <police@cityofedwardsville.com>
Subject: lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: FOIA Request: 625 ILCS 5/2-130

Edwardsville Police Department

FOIA Office

333 S. Main Street

Edwardsville, IL 62025

March 9, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following records:

The documents I am seeking include, but are not limited to:

1) Policies and Procedures: Any current policies and procedures that have been adopted to ensure compliance
with 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

2) Training Materials: Any training materials provided to staff about 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

3) Written Declarations: Written declarations received from out-of-state law enforcement agencies that it
expressly affirms that ALPR information obtained shall not be used in a manner that violates subsection (b) of
625 ILCS 5/2-130.

4) Audit or Compliance Reports: Any recent audit or compliance reports that assess the adherence to 625 ILCS
5/2-130.

5) Records of Violations: Records or reports of any violations of 625 ILCS 5/2-130 legislation, including
unauthorized sharing of data.



6) Disciplinary Actions: Documentation of any disciplinary actions taken against individuals or departments for
non-compliance with 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response
to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
e

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?nexi=https%3 A%2F %2 F www.muckrock.com%2Faccounts¥%?
Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252Fedwardsville-police-department-
11949%252Ffoia~-request-625-iles-52-130-

160098%252F %253 Femail%253Dpolice%252540¢cityofedwardsville.comé&url auth token=AAA shg demmk
Qilb_wiRRVPT0%3 A 1rizlR %3 AzILIIQOny4ELBxi2isPx3-FmTCIAQiiGerN1 VW88U

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
MUPBFRGG

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 160098-18344529@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 160098

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests
might be returned as undeliverable.




This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.



To Whom it May Concern:
Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act., | hereby request the following records:
The documents | am seeking include, but are not limited to:

1) Policies and Procedures: Any current policies and procedures that have been adopted to ensure
compliance with 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

* No records responsive

2) Training Materials: Any training materials provided to staff about 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

New law summary that included “HE 3328 Prohibits the use of automated license plate reader
data in enforcing a law that interferes with an individual’s right to obtain lawful healthcare
services, including reproductive health care, or permits the detention or investigation of an
individual based on their immigration status.”

3) Written Declarations: Written declarations received from out-of-state law enforcement agencies that

it expressly affirms that ALPR information obtained shall not be used in a manner that violates
subsection (b) of 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

* No records responsive

4) Audit or Compliance Reports: Any recent audit or compliance reports that assess the adherence to
625 ILCS 5/2-130.

* No records responsive

5) Records of Violations: Records or reports of any violations of 625 ILCS 5/2-130 legislation, including
unauthorized sharing of data.

* No records responsive

6) Disciplinary Actions: Documentation of any disciplinary actions taken against individuals or
departments for non-compliance with 625 ILCS 5/2-130.

* No records responsive

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being
made for commercial purposes.



Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., | hereby request the following records:
- The names of agencies and organizations with which the Agency shares ALPR data

e Drug Enforcement Agency

- The names of agencies and organizations from which the Agency receives ALPR data
e Drug Enforcement Agency
® Flock Safety
- The names of agencies and organizations with which the Agency shares “hot list” information
e Drug Enforcement Agency
e Flock Safety
- The names of agencies and organizations from which the Agency receives “hot list” information

e Drug Enforcement Agency
o Flock Safety



